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NEW MEXICO OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Hobbs, New Mexico
August 8, 1939

Mr. William Docley
Box
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Dooleys

Your letter and Notiee of Intention To Drill, under
date of August 7th, 1,39, received. Also omne Well Bond, on
Form 39-B=l.

I am this day mailing your bond to Mr. Carl B. Liv-
ingston, Santa Fe, New Mexico, for approval, as bonds are not
approved by this office.

In your Notice of Intemtion to Drill I notice that
you propose to run three (3) to four (L) Iundred feet of ten
inoh (10") seeond hand cesing, without cememting. This we do
not approve.

I would advise that you cement the surface string
with ten inch casing with at least twenty (20) sacks of oement,
as this is the program that the Comservation Commission is
trying to work out for the Artesla Area.

Very truly yours,

Roy Yarborough
0il and Gas Inspector
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commlission
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